

Colledge, Lesley

From: Murphy, Eoin
Sent: 27 October 2015 11:23
To: Colledge, Lesley
Subject: FW: Langstone Poultry

From: Mark McKee [mailto:Mark.McKee@Noblefoods.co.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2015 11:22
To: Murphy, Eoin <Eoin.Murphy@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Cc: Chris Davies <Chris.Davies@Noblefoods.co.uk>; Glenn Evans <Glenn.Evans@Noblefoods.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Langstone Poultry

Eoin,

St Pierre farm is still in operation. The farm manager is Mark Woskett - Mark.Woskett@Noblefoods.co.uk

Tel - 07900 138163

Kind regards,

From: Murphy, Eoin [mailto:Eoin.Murphy@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2015 11:19
To: Mark McKee
Subject: RE: Langstone Poultry

Hi Mark

Thanks for the update. I will update our records to confirm the site is no longer operational and for sale.

Is the St Pierre Farm (UP3832MZ) currently operational and still managed by Noble Foods.

Thanks
Eoin

From: Mark McKee [mailto:Mark.McKee@Noblefoods.co.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2015 11:00
To: Murphy, Eoin <Eoin.Murphy@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Langstone Poultry

Hi Eoin,

I'm currently the head of HS&E for the Noble food group.

The attached letter is a caseation letter from July regarding the status of the Langstone farm.

Do you require any further information?

Kind regards,

Mark McKee | Head of Health, Safety, Environment and Transport Compliance

MOB: 07778577030

www.noblefoods.co.uk

From: Murphy, Eoin [<mailto:Eoin.Murphy@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>]
Sent: 27 October 2015 10:46
To: Mark McKee
Subject: Langstone Poultry

Morning Mark

I understand you are the new site manager for Langstone Poultry Farm (RP3932MF). The site needs to be inspected this year as part of the inspection scheme. We would like to visit the site on Monday 9th November at 11 am. If the time and date are not suitable please contact me to rearrange.

Thanks

Eoin Murphy
Swyddog Amgylchedd/ Environment Officer

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffôn/Tel: 03000653479

E-bost/E-mail:

eoin.murphy@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwefan / Website:

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adnoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a'u defnyddio yn gynaliadwy, yn awr ac yn y dyfodol.

Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now and in the future.

It's good to be green. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really have to.

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received this message in error, please remove it from your system and do not disclose or use the contents. Comments of the sender are not necessarily those of the company and do not create or modify any contract.

Noble Foods | Registered Number: 05826545 England | Registered Office: Bridgeway House | Icknield Way | Tring | Herts | HP23 4JX

It's good to be green. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really have to.
